


Yair Hamo

Israel

 yairju1@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/yair-hamo-480b2883](https://www.linkedin.com/in/yair-hamo-480b2883)

Summary

Experienced Security Software developer. Skilled in Security Research and Penetration Testing. Skilled in C, C++, Python development. Proven abilities to learn fast, autodidact. Started as agronomist, learned by myself how to write code, electronics, microcontrollers, embedded programming, PCB design. Worked as a Facilitator of projects at a Practical Electronics School. worked as a software and hardware developer on Escape-room Israel, entered a software development intern course, started as a software developer at Cisco, then after approx two years became a security researcher.

Experience

Security Researcher

Synamedia

Nov 2020 - Present (7 months +)

Software Engineer

Synamedia

Nov 2018 - Nov 2020 (2 years 1 month)

Software Developer

Cisco

Jul 2018 - Nov 2018 (5 months)

Software Engineer intern

Experis Academy

Nov 2017 - May 2018 (7 months)

Software & Hardware Developer

Escape Room Israel - אסקייפ רום

Jan 2017 - Jul 2017 (7 months)

Design and development of software and hardware

Education

The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Soil and Water Sciences

2012 - 2015

Skills

C • Python • C++ • Research • Penetration Testing • Cybersecurity • Linux • Embedded C •
Reverse Engineering • Crypto